
From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
To: Chiles, Pam (UTC)
Subject: FW: November 8, 2017 - Docket Nos. UE-170485 and UG-170486 (Consolidated) - Vol. II Confirmation
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:11:52 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

 
 
From: Erika Todish [mailto:transcripts@buellrealtime.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lwyse@utc.wa.gov>; Doyle, Paige (UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Chiles,
Pam (UTC) <pam.chiles@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: November 8, 2017 - Docket Nos. UE-170485 and UG-170486 (Consolidated) - Vol. II
Confirmation
 

Date:  November 8, 2017

Proceeding Name:  Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Avista
Corporation

Docket:  Docket Nos. UE-170485 and UG-170486 (Consolidated) - Vol. II

Court Reporter:  RACHAEL L. HALL, CCR NO. 3265

Presiding Officer:  DAVID DANNER, Chairman

Scheduled Start Time:  6:00 p.m.

Reporter Attendance:  On time

Time in Hearing:  6:00 p.m. – 7:45 p.m.

Expedited?:  No

Number of Pages:  66

Location:  4001 North Cook Street, Spokane, Washington

 
Thanks much!
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TRANSCRIPT PRODUCTION MANAGER

206 287 9066 | 800 846 6989

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC

mailto:/O=WA.GOV/OU=SHAREDX/CN=ADC RECIPIENTS/CN=UTC - UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION/CN=USERS/CN=LWYSE
mailto:pam.chiles@utc.wa.gov
tel:2062879066
tel:8008466989













CELEBRATING

Since 1997






1325 Fourth Avenue Suite 1840 • Seattle, WA 98101
www.buellrealtime.com

 
 

http://www.buellrealtime.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/2150645/
https://www.facebook.com/BuellRealtimeReporting/
https://twitter.com/buellrealtime

